
Additional Queries for Appointment of Project Management Consultant (PMC) for 5/3/1.5 TPD De-centralised Waste Processing Plant in 
42 ULBs in Odisha 

 
S No. Bidders Query Response to Queries 
1. 1 Annexure IV: Power of Attorney 

·   Please confirm if a separate authorization is required to be furnished, for the authorized 
signatory of each Consortium Partner. 

·   Please clarify points 1 and 2 after ‘Notes’. 

Please refer to Annexure IV and Consortium 
Agreement at Annexure XIV.  
In case of the Consortium, Authorised 
Signatory of each Consortium Partner should 
be the Signatory.  

2.  Annexure V: Details of Bidder (To be submitted on Letterhead of Bidder and separate sheet for 
each Consortium Member in case of Consortium) 

·   Kindly confirm if the details of the Consortium Partner have to be furnished on its own letterhead 
or on letterhead of the Lead member.  

·   Further, we feel information against point 5 and point 6 of the Annexure will be redundant in the 
sheet of the Second Member of the Consortium. Please confirm. 

The bidder has to provide a separate sheet of 
Annexure V for each Consortium Member in 
case of Consortium 

3.   Annexure VI: Financial Qualification of Bidder- The format instructs the bidder to furnish the details 
separately for each consortium member, in its own letterhead. However, in order to indicate the 
aggregate turnover for the Consortium, should the Bidder incorporate a separate sheet? Please 
confirm 

The bidder has to provide Annexure VI 
separately for each consortium member and 
the certificate from their Statutory auditor/ a 
practicing Chartered Accountant.  
The Lead member has to submit the 
aggregate turnover on their letterhead 
certifying the same.  

4.  Annexure VII: Eligible Project Experience of Bidder 
· Column 4 of the table head reads ‘Eligible Assignment Name & Brief Description of 

Deliverables/Inputs/Capacity in TPD and processing details of waste’. We would like to seek 
your kind attention to the eligibility criteria as per Clause 2.1.2 (a) which states the bidder needs 
to have experience in Project Management Consultancy projects involving civil construction or 
structural or supervision of erection and commissioning of plants and machinery. Therefore, the 
table head should be suitably revised as ‘Eligible Assignment Name & Brief Description of 
Deliverables/Inputs’. The revised table is also enclosed herewith for your ready reference. 

·  Kindly confirm if the authorized representative of each member of the Consortium is required to 
sign their respective sheets or it has to be signed by the authorized signatory of the bidder. 

The bidder has to provide information in 
column 4 to the extent of projects specified in 
clause 2.1.2 a. 

5.  Annexure IX: Legally binding signed declaration of undertaking 
·  Should this document be notarized or it has to be furnished on the letterhead of the bidder? 
·  Further, the format mentions ‘Signature(s))’ at the end. We would like to confirm if this implies 

signature of the authorized representative of each member of the Consortium, or if it has to be 
signed by the authorized signatory of the bidder. 

The bidder has to provide Annexure IX on the 
letterhead of each Consortium member.  

6.  Does the bidder need to submit the signed copy of the Request for Proposal, Response to Pre-Bid 
Queries and Addendum to RFP along with the proposal? Please confirm. 

Each page needs to be duly stamped and 

signed by Authorised signatory.   

7.  Please confirm if Completion Certificate is necessary to be submitted for completed projects, or 
Work Order/ Letter of Award and CA certificate for fees received, shall suffice. 

Information already provided in clause 2.1.2 a. 

and Addendum point 1.  

 


